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MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 
DATE:  November 18, 2024 
 

TO:  District Board Members 
 

FROM:  Charley Miller P.E., General Manager 
 

SUBJECT: General Manager Report 
 

BACKGROUND:  The discussion section below provides information from the District’s 
management on current projects and activities that are not the subject of a 
separate report.  This report is prepared to provide new information and recent 
progress only. 

 

DISCUSSION: The General Manager has participated in the following meetings since the 
previous report:  

• Staff Focus Meetings – Met with Fire Chief, Finance & Administration 
Manager, District Engineer, Operations Manager, Program Manager / 
Board Secretary, and Account Clerk II/Human Resources Specialist 

• Dr. Heneveld 

• Supervisor Gustafson 

• Granite Chief Site  

• OV-4 Bid Tour 

• Backflow Plan – Operations Staff 

• FY 2024 Audit – McClintock Accountancy 

• Granite Chief A-line coordination 

• Village at Palisades-Tahoe Specific Plan Review 

• Special District Leadership Academy 3-day Conference 

• Fire Development Impact Fees – SCI Consulting 

• Strategic Plan Interview – Agnew::Beck  
 

 Special District Leadership Academy (SDLA) Conference 
 Charley Miller attended a three-day certificate program presented by SDLA and 

completed the following four modules: Governance Foundations, Setting 
Direction/Community Leadership, the Board’s Role in Human Resources, and the 
Board’s Role in Finance and Fiscal Accountability.  

 

DATE PREPARED:  November 14, 2024  


